. 2080 00 O @

From: Irakli Karkashadze <i.karkashadze@airports.ge>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 4:02 PM

To: Kathy Guillermo

Cc: mkvrivishvili@moesd.gov.ge

Subject: Re: Urgent message re Thilisi Airport

Dear Kathy,

Happy to provide helpful information.
According to my information aircraft will fly to Montreal, Maribel International Airport (YMX).

Best regards
Irakli Karkashadze

CEO

United Airports of Georgia LLC

0158, Airport, Thilisi, Georgia

Tel: (+995 322) 48 73 00; (+995 555) 44 90 90

@: i.karkashadze@airports.ge i: www.airports.ge
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This e-mail message and its attachment(s) are confidential and intended solely for the recipient(s) . If you are not the
intended recipient or have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it and any attachment(s) immediately
from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not forward it or copy or disclose its contents to any
other person. E-mail communication systems are not secure and therefore the sender or our company does not

accept responsibility for the contents of this message and its attachment(s). Due to the risks of the e-mail
communication systems, the security and integrity of messages may not be protected or messages may contain viruses.
Although this message and its attachments are scanned for known viruses, our company does not warrant that it is
virus-free or does not accept any liability for any damage caused to your system by any virus transmitted by

this message.
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On Aug 9, 2024, at 11:54 PM, Kathy GuiIIermo_ wrote:

Dear Irakli,

Thank you very much for your response. I’'m relieved to hear the monkeys are being
cared for! Where will the monkeys be flown to from Tbilisi?

Thank you again.
Respectfully,

Kathy

From: Irakli Karkashadze <i.karkashadze @airports.ge>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 12:35 PM
To: Kathy Guillerm
Cc: mkvrivishvili@moesd.gov.ge

Subject: Re: Urgent message re Thilisi Airport

Dear Kathy,

Thank you for your email, I'm Irakli Karkashadze, CEO of United Airports of Georgia. We have been
informed regarding the situation and have been monitoring the situation. Live cargo has been served by
one of the Cargo terminal in TBS. For your update | would like to inform you that aircraft is planing to
leave our airport around 02:30 TBS time (UTC + 4). During this period, cargo terminal has feed the
monkeys 2 times, water has been delivered 3 times and took care of sanitary conditions. All measures
and actions were agreed with Mr. David Beecham by Thilisi Cargo Service team.

TCS is waiting for final confirmation of schedule and ready for loading in to AC.

Best regards
Irakli Karkashadze

CEO

United Airports of Georgia LLC

0158, Airport, Thilisi, Georgia

Tel: (+995 322) 48 73 00; (+995 555) 44 90 90

@: i.karkashadze@airports.ge i: www.airports.ge
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This e-mail message and its attachment(s) are confidential and intended solely for the recipient(s) . If
you are not the intended recipient or have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it
and any attachment(s) immediately from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not forward it or copy or disclose its contents to any other person. E-mail communication systems are
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2



of this message and its attachment(s). Due to the risks of the e-mail communication systems, the
security and integrity of messages may not be protected or messages may contain viruses. Although this
message and its attachments are scanned for known viruses, our company does not warrant that it is
virus-free or does not accept any liability for any damage caused to your system by any virus transmitted
by this message.
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On Aug 9, 2024, at 10:13 PM, Kathy Guillermo ||| G vrote:

Please see below. Thank you.

From: Kathy Guillermo

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 10:19 AM

To: info.tbs@tav.aero; tbspr@tav.aero
Subject: urgent message for Tea Zakaradze

Dear Ms. Zakaradze,

I’'m writing from People for the Ethical Treatment of Animals US
(PETA US), the world’s largest animal rights organization, regarding
an urgent situation at your airport. Right now, an airplane owned by
SkyTaxi carrying hundreds of monkeys from Cambodia is at the Thilisi
Airport. It was bound for Canada but has been denied entry because
it allegedly violated agreements with the Canadian government, and
likely international law as well. The company that chartered the
plane is Charles River Laboratories.

The monkeys have now been sitting in boxes in their own waste for
at least 28 hours. It is urgent that they receive attention



immediately. Water and air circulation are the most important. They
will need food as well, if they are there for many more hours.

Are you able to get veterinary help for these monkeys? Primate
experts from universities or zoos may also be able to help. Please let
me know. | would be happy to share additional information if we
receive more.

Thank you.
Respectfully,
Kathy Guillermo

Senior Vice President
PETA US
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